

The following proposals, received on DAP between March 16-31, 2019, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **March 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Arts and Humanities 3000F/G/A/B INTERNSHIP

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Faculty of Information and Media Studies 3999A/B INTERNSHIP

The FIMS Internship is a for-credit internship for up to four months, or a minimum of 140 hours. The internship will require students to make connections with academic study while undertaking supervised duties in organizations and businesses with media-related or information-related interests, public service organizations, and community groups.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of either a Major or Honors Specialization module within the Faculty of Information and Media Studies, with a cumulative average of at least 70%, and no failures or documented academic offences. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship placement **from the Faculty of Information and Media Studies**. This course will count towards a Bachelor of Arts degree but will not count towards a module in FIMS. ~~Students may count no more than 1.0 internship course toward a degree program in FIMS.~~

Extra Information: ~~The internship is given a 0.5 course credit, with a pass/fail grade based on the faculty supervisor's determination of learning through the grading of assignments and fulfillment of the internship requirements~~ **Pass/Fail.**

The student is required to a) complete an Internship Experience Proposal b) submit three reflection papers c) complete an internship project and portfolio, demonstrating how the experience gained through the internship relates to his/her degree coursework and d) maintain a satisfactory level of performance in the position as verified by the employer through evaluations.

Media, Information and Technoculture 3090F/G/Z MIT ACADEMIC INTERNSHIP-I

The MIT Academic Internship is an unpaid, credit internship for up to four months, or a minimum of 140 hours. The internship will require students to make connections with academic study while undertaking supervised duties in organizations and businesses with media-related or information-related interests, public service organizations, and community groups. ~~The student is required to a) maintain a suitable level of performance in the position as verified by the employer through evaluations and b) submit a mid-term as well as a final report, demonstrating how the experience gained through the internship relates to his/her coursework and program of study.~~

Antirequisite(s): The former MIT 3990F/G, the former MIT 3991F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of ~~a module in MIT or MPI~~ **either a Major or Honors Specialization module within the Faculty of Information and Media Studies**, with a minimum cumulative average of ~~72-70%~~, and ~~have~~ no failures or documented academic offences. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship placement **from the Faculty of Information and Media Studies**.

Extra Information: ~~The internship is given 0.5 course credit, and will show on the student's transcript as Pass with Distinction, Pass/Fail.~~ **Students may count no more than 1.0 internship course toward a degree program in FIMS.**

The student is required to a) complete an Internship Experience Proposal b) submit three reflection papers c) complete a final academic essay, demonstrating how the experience gained

through the internship relates to his/her coursework in the FIMS module and d) maintain a satisfactory level of performance in the position as verified by the employer through evaluations.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Media, Information and Technoculture 3134F/G NORTHERN RADICALISM
Media, Information and Technoculture 3281F/G BUBBLE, POP, ELECTRIC: JAPANESE VISUAL AND TECHNOCULTURE
Media, Information and Technoculture 3828F/G LOOKING AT SENSATIONALISM
Media, Information and Technoculture 3841F/G COMFORT TV

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Digital Communication 3206F/G ~~GAME ON! VIDEO~~ FROM ARCADES TO ESPORTS: VIDEO GAME CULTURE, TECHNOLOGY, AND INDUSTRY

Media, Information and Technoculture 3110F/G GLOBAL POLITICAL ECONOMY OF COMMUNICATION

Media, Information and Technoculture 3369F/G FEMINIST PERSPECTIVES AND PRACTICES IN THE ONLINE WORLD ~~DIGITAL CULTURE~~

Media, Information and Technoculture 3371F/G ~~GAME ON! VIDEO~~ FROM ARCADES TO ESPORTS: VIDEO GAME CULTURE, TECHNOLOGY, AND INDUSTRY

Media, Information and Technoculture 3935F/G RACE, ETHNICITY, AND TECHNOLOGY ~~CLASS, AND SOCIAL POWER~~

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Health Sciences 4505F/G GLOBAL HEALTH: INEQUALITY, THERAPEUTIC CITIZENSHIP, AND THE DESIRE TO HELP

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the **third or** fourth year of the School of Health Studies or the Honors Specialization or Specialization in Global Health Studies at Huron University College.

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Kinesiology 2992A/B - FITNESS ASSESSMENT AND STRENGTH TRAINING

Short title: FIT. ASSESS. & STRENGTH TRAIN.

This course is an introduction to the basic knowledge and techniques essential in designing exercise programs for beginners. Students will be expected to learn and put into practice techniques used to develop muscular strength, power, hypertrophy, speed/agility, flexibility and cardiovascular fitness.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the first year Kinesiology program and registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 2961A/B.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Kinesiology 2993A/B - LIFESTYLE, INDIVIDUAL, FITNESS & EXERCISE

Short title: LIFESTYLE IND. FITNESS & EX.

This course is an introduction to knowledge and techniques essential in designing exercise programs promoting individual active lifestyles. Using a variety of common exercise types, students will put into practice techniques to educate and motivate individuals to adopt an active healthy lifestyle to promote optimum health for all ages.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the first year Kinesiology program and registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Antirequisite(s): Kinesiology 2980A/B (if taken in 2018-19); Kinesiology 2940Q/R/S/T; Kinesiology 2941Q/R/S/T.

Extra Information: 5 lecture/laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.*

Kinesiology 3347A/B - ~~A SURVEY OF PHYSICAL GROWTH AND MOTOR DEVELOPMENT~~

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 2700A/B, ~~the former Health Sciences 3700A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Completion of second year Kinesiology or permission of Kinesiology.

Kinesiology 4474A/B PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND EXERCISE IN OLDER ADULTS

Antirequisite(s): **Health Sciences 4074A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2230A/B or Kinesiology 2000A/B.

NURSING

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.*

Nursing 3456A/B - INDIGENOUS HEALTH: THE INFLUENCE OF POLICY AND PRACTICES

Short title: INDIGENOUS HEALTH POLICIES

This course will provide an interprofessional learning environment with opportunities for students to critically examine and reflect on Indigenous health and health care practices. Health policy concepts will be embedded within historical, social, cultural and political realities.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Faculty of Health Sciences or permission of the Arthur Labatt Family School of Nursing.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 credit.

FACULTY OF LAW

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.*

LAW 5518A/D – ACCESS TO JUSTICE

This course exams the obstacles to accessing the Canadian justice system and the ways in which access can be improved for the benefit of the general public.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5819A/D, if taken prior to 2019.

Extra Information: Three credits, one term.

LAW 5528A/D - ADVANCED CONTRACT ISSUES

This course provides students with in-depth insight into current important issues in the field of contract law. It is intended to equip the students to deal with contract problems in the future, by familiarizing them with current major issues and also by developing their analytical skills.

Prerequisite(s): Law 5115.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5870A/C/D, if taken in 2016-17, 2017-2018, or 2018-2019.

Extra Information: Three credits, one term.

LAW 5538A/D - BUSINESS AND LAW SCHOLARSHIP SEMINAR

Short title: BUS. & LAW SCHOLARSHIP SEM.

This course introduces students to the major themes, works, ideas and research methodologies encountered in the academic study of business law. It will include presentations by visiting pre-eminent business and law scholars.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5867A/D, if taken prior to 2019.

Extra Information: Three credits, one term.

LAW 5568A/D - YOUTH CRIMINAL LAW

This course seeks to introduce students to key issues in youth criminal law, exploring the differences between the youth and adult criminal justice systems.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5858A/D, if taken prior to 2020.

Extra Information: Three credits, one term.

LAW 5613A/C/D - CAPSTONE IN BUSINESS LAW

An advanced course designed to solidify and potentially finalize a student's law school education in the area of business law. Students will immerse themselves in the area and begin the transition from learning the law to practising it.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5882D, if taken prior to 2020.

Prerequisite(s): Law 5210A/C/D and Law 5220A/D.

Extra Information: Four credits, one term.

LAW 5614A/C/D - CAPSTONE IN CRIMINAL LAW

An advanced course designed to solidify and potentially finalize a student's law school education in the area of criminal law. Students will immerse themselves in the area and begin the transition from learning the law to practising it.

Antirequisite(s): Capstone: Law 5883D, if taken prior to 2020.

Prerequisite(s): Law 5375A/C and Law 5215A/C/D.

Extra Information: Four credits, one term.

LAW 5616A/C/D - CAPSTONE IN LITIGATION

An advanced course designed to solidify and potentially finalize a student's law school education in the area of civil litigation. Students will immerse themselves in the area and begin the transition from learning the law to practising it.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5888D, if taken prior to 2020.

Prerequisite(s): Law 5215A/C/D and one clinical or advocacy course.

Pre-or Co-requisite(s): Law 5205A/D.

Extra Information: Four credits, one term.

LAW 5636A/D - IMMIGRATION AND REFUGEE LAW

The course will provide an introduction to Canadian immigration and refugee law, history, policy, practice and procedure as well as recent changes in policy and immigration reform.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5873A/D, if taken prior to 2019.

Extra Information: Three credits, one term.

LAW 5644A/D - CAPSTONE IN INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY, INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY

Short title: INTELL PROP, INFO AND TECH

An advanced course designed to solidify and potentially finalize a student's law school education in the area of intellectual property. Students will immerse themselves in the area and begin the transition from learning the law to practising it.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5916D, if taken prior to 2020.

Prerequisite(s): Law 5625A/D.

Corequisite(s): Law 5630A/C/D.

Extra Information: One credit, one term.

LAW 5673D - FAMILY LAW NEGOTIATION COMPETITION

Short title: FAM LAW NEGOT COMPETITION

Students compete in the annual Walsh Family Law Negotiation Moot. Working in teams of two and using facts in a family law dispute, students will negotiate with opposing teams in successive rounds of increasing complexity.

Antirequisite(s): Law 5801D, if taken prior to 2020; Law 5712A/C/D; Law 5715A/C; Law 5716A/C/D; Law 5717A/C/D; Law 5720C; Law 5725C.

Extra Information: Three credits, one term.

FACULTY OF LAW and THE FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following programs be revised.*

LAW/CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth Year Programs

CBE 4497, two 0.5 Technical electives † **approved by the CBE program.**

~~In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:~~

- ~~—The two compulsory upper-year Law courses.~~
- ~~—At least three Law core-group courses.~~
- ~~—Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours.~~
- ~~—One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.~~

~~Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under “Economics” and one listed under “Impact of Technology on Society”.~~

~~†Technical Electives: Chemical Engineering and Law Option~~

~~CBE 3330A/B, CBE 4403A/B, CBE 4404A/B, CBE 4407A/B, CBE 4409A/B, CBE 4413A/B, CBE 4417A/B, CBE 4420A/B, CBE 4421A/B, CBE 4423A/B, CBE 4424A/B, CBE 4432A/B, CBE 4463A/B, CBE 4493A/B, CEE 4405A/B, GPE 4484A/B.~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under “Economics” and one listed under “Impact of Technology on Society”.

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to the impact of technology on society, ethical issues, economics and the thought processes in the Humanities and Social Sciences must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism ~~[part of the first year curriculum].~~

Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Thought Processes of the Humanities and Social Sciences: Law 5110 Constitutional Law, Law 5115 Contracts, Law 5120 Criminal Law, Law 5140 Property, Law 5145 Torts. ~~[part of the first year curriculum].~~

LAW/CIVIL ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth Year Programs

CEE 4441, CEE 4426A/B, CEE 4465A/B, CEE 4476A/B.

~~In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:~~

~~The two compulsory upper year Law courses.~~

~~At least three Law core group courses.~~

~~Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours.~~

~~One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.~~

~~Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under “Economics” and one listed under “Impact of Technology on Society”.~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under “Economics” and one listed under “Impact of Technology on Society”.

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to the impact of technology on society, ethical issues, and economics must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism [part of the first year curriculum].

Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

LAW/ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth Year Programs

ECE 4416, ECE 4437A/B, the former ECE 4470A/B.

~~In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:~~

~~The two compulsory upper year Law courses.~~

~~At least three Law core group courses.~~

~~Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours.~~

~~One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.~~

~~Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under “Economics” and one listed under “Impact of Technology on Society”.~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under “Economics” and one listed under “Impact of Technology on Society”.

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to economics, ethical issues, and the impact of technology on society must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism [part of the first year curriculum].

Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

LAW/GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth-Year Programs

GPE 4484A/B, GPE 4497, one 0.5 technical elective² approved by the GPE program.

In years five and six, students must complete the following requirements for the JD:

1. The two compulsory upper-year Law courses.
2. At least three Law core-group courses.
3. Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours.
4. One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.

Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".

***Technical Electives:** Green Process Engineering and Law Option CBE 4407A/B, CBE 4409A/B, CEE 4405A/B.

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to economics, ethical issues, the impact of technology on society, and the thought processes in the Humanities and Social Sciences must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism [part of the first year curriculum].

Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Thought Processes of the Humanities and Social Sciences: Law 5110 Constitutional Law, Law 5115 Contracts, Law 5120 Criminal Law, Law 5140 Property, Law 5145 Torts [part of the first year curriculum].

LAW/INTEGRATED ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth Year Programs:

ES 4499, ES 4480A/B, ES 4481A/B.

In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:

1. The two compulsory upper-year Law courses.
2. At least three Law core-group courses.

~~3. Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours.~~

~~4. One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours
Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to economics, ethical issues, and the impact of technology on society must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism [part of the first year curriculum].

Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

LAW/MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth Year Programs

~~Two 0.5 Technical electives.~~

MME 4499, two 0.5 Technical electives approved by the MME program.

~~In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:~~

~~The two compulsory upper-year Law courses.~~

~~At least three Law core-group courses.~~

~~Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours. One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.~~

~~Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to economics, ethical issues, and the impact of technology on society must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism [part of the first year curriculum].

Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Thought Processes of the Humanities and Social Sciences: Law 5110 Constitutional Law, Law 5115 Contracts, Law 5120 Criminal Law, Law 5140 Property, Law 5145 Torts [part of the first year curriculum].

LAW/MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth-Year Programs

MSE 4499, MSE 4401A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B or Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, one of ECE 4460A/B or ECE 4469A/B

~~In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:~~

- ~~1. The two compulsory upper year Law courses.~~
- ~~2. At least three Law core group courses.~~
- ~~3. Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 credit hours.~~
- ~~4. One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.~~

~~Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society."~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to the impact of technology on society, ethical issues, economics and the thought processes in the Humanities and Social Sciences must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics & Professionalism [part of the first year Law curriculum].

Impact of Technology on Society: One of: Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

LAW/SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Fifth and Sixth Year Programs

SE 4450, SE 4452A/B, SE 4455A/B, SE 4472A/B.

~~In years five and six students must complete the following requirements for the JD:~~

- ~~1. The two compulsory upper year Law courses.~~
- ~~2. At least three Law core group courses.~~
- ~~3. Additional Law courses totalling at least 25 hours.~~
- ~~4. One Law course must have an essay requirement of at least two credit hours.~~

~~Requirements 2 and 3 must include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".~~

In years five and six, students must take courses in Law totaling 45 credit hours. These courses must include the three compulsory upper-year courses and courses that satisfy the Faculty of Law writing requirements. They must also include one of the courses listed below under "Economics" and one listed under "Impact of Technology on Society".

Notes: Fulfillment of the Faculty of Engineering requirement of courses that expose students to economics, ethical issues, the impact of technology on society, and the thought processes in the Humanities and Social Sciences must be taken as follows:

Economics: One of Law 5220 Income Taxation, Law 5555 Corporate Finance, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Ethical Issues: Law 5150 Legal Ethics and Professionalism [~~part of the first year curriculum~~].
Impact of Technology on Society: One of Law 5615 Biotechnology Law, Law 5605 Advanced Issues in Technology Law, Law 5350 Media Law, Law 5600 Advanced Intellectual Property, Law 5620 Information Law, Law 5625 Intellectual Property, Law 5630 International Protection of Intellectual Property, Law 5610 Advanced Patent Law, or an approved Law Selected Topics course.

Thought Processes of the Humanities and Social Sciences: Law 5110 Constitutional Law, Law 5115 Contracts, Law 5120 Criminal Law, Law 5140 Property, Law 5145 Torts [~~part of the first year curriculum~~].

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Music 3926 RECITAL
Music 4926 RECITAL
Music 4927 RECITAL
Music 4928 RECITAL

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.*

Music 3930A/B/Y – RECITAL

Approximately 45 minutes of music performed in a public recital. The program content must be approved by the Department of Music Performance Studies not less than one month prior to the date of public performance. For students registered in the third year of a BMus Honors in Performance program only.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 3926.

Corequisite(s): Music 3921.

Course Weight: 0.50

Music 4930A/B/Y – RECITAL

Approximately 60 minutes of music performed in a public recital. The program content must be approved by the Department of Music Performance Studies not less than one month prior to the date of public performance. For students registered in the fourth year of a BMus Honors in Performance program only.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 4926.

Corequisite(s): Music 4921.

Course Weight: 0.50

Music 4931A/B/Y – RECITAL

Approximately 50 minutes of music performed in a public recital. The program content must be approved by the Department of Music Performance Studies not less than one month prior to the date of public performance. For students registered in the third year of the Music Performance Diploma (Three-Year Program) only.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 4927.

Corequisite(s): Music 4922.

Course Weight: 0.50

Music 4932A/B/Y – RECITAL

Approximately 60 minutes of music performed in a public recital. Program content approved by the Music Performance Studies Department. For students registered in the third year of the Artist Diploma in Performance (One-Year Program) only.

Antirequisite(s): The former Music 4928.

Corequisite(s): Music 4923.

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective September 1, 2019, the following courses be revised.

Music 1102A/B LISTENING TO MUSIC

A basic course to acquaint students with the materials of music and to give a broad perspective of the history of music. Through guided listening, the student will be exposed to a wide variety of musical styles. **Not available for credit for music students.**

Extra Information: 3 hours. ~~May be available for credit in BA (Music) programs with permission of the Dean.~~ Open to non-music students.

Music 2629 COMPOSITION I

Prerequisite(s): **Music 1651A/B or t**The former Music 1650A/B with a minimum mark of 70%.

Enrolment in the Bachelor of Music with Honors in Composition program or the Bachelor of Music with Honors in Music Theory program or permission of the department.

Music 2695A/B INTRODUCTION TO ELECTROACOUSTIC MUSIC COMPOSITION

Prerequisite(s): **Music 1651A/B or t**The former Music 1650A/B.

Music 2734A/B - ANALYSIS OF POPULAR MUSIC

Prerequisite(s): **Music 1651A/B or t**The former Music 1650A/B.

Effective September 1, 2019, the following programs be revised.

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONORS IN PERFORMANCE (ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENT)

Third Year

Music 3921, **Music 3930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 3926.**

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

0.5 music history or theory course in 20th-century music, normally selected from Music 3649A/B, Music 3650A/B, Music 3705A/B, Music 3706A/B, Music 3752A/B, Music 3754A/B, Music 3760A/B, or other courses which in a given year deal substantially with art music since 1900, from an historical or theoretic-analytical perspective, with department permission.

1.5 courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4921, **Music 4930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 4926.**

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

2.0 courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Music electives must include 1.0 course or equivalent from Music 2973A, Music 2974B, Music 3976A/B/Y and Music 4976A/B/Y, and must also include Music 2975Y and Music 3975Y, or suitable alternatives approved by the chair of the Department of Music Performance Studies.

Electives in third or fourth year must include 1.0 Music course from a department other than the Department of Music Performance Studies.

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONORS IN PERFORMANCE (PIANO)

Third Year

Music 3921, Music 3930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 3926

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

0.5 music history or theory course in 20th-century music, normally selected from Music 3649A/B, Music 3650A/B, Music 3705A/B, Music 3706A/B, Music 3752A/B, Music 3754A/B, Music 3760A/B, or other courses which in a given year deal substantially with art music since 1900, from an historical or theoretic-analytical perspective, with department permission.

1.5 courses from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4921, Music 4930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 4926.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

2.0 courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Music Electives must include Music 3958, Music 4959Y and Music 4976A/B/Y. Ensemble must include at least one of: Music 1906, Music 2906, Music 3906 or Music 4906.

Electives in third or fourth year must include 1.0 Music course from a department other than the Department of Music Performance Studies.

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONORS IN PERFORMANCE (VOICE)

Third Year

Music 3921, Music 3930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 3926.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 3901, Music 3902, Music 3903, Music 3904, Music 3905, Music 3906, Music 3910, Music 3911, Music 3912, Music 3913.

0.5 music history or theory course in 20th-century music, normally selected from Music 3649A/B, Music 3650A/B, Music 3705A/B, Music 3706A/B, Music 3752A/B, Music 3754A/B, Music 3760A/B, or other courses which in a given year deal substantially with art music since 1900, from an historical or theoretic-analytical perspective, with department permission.

1.5 courses or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Fourth Year

Music 4921, Music 4930A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 4926, Music 4945.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913.

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.
1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Notes: Electives must include Music 2942A/B/Y and Music 3942A/B/Y. Electives must also include Music 2970 or a suitable alternative approved by the Chair of Music Performance Studies.

Electives in third or fourth year must include 1.0 Music course from a department other than the Department of Music Performance Studies.

ARTIST DIPLOMA IN PERFORMANCE (ONE-YEAR PROGRAM)

Program

Music 4923, Music 4932A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 4928.

Ensemble: Music 4907

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music.

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty.

Note: Voice majors must include Music 2942A/B/Y and Music 3942A/B/Y as electives.

MUSIC PERFORMANCE DIPLOMA (THREE-YEAR PROGRAM)

Third Year

Music 4922, Music 4931A/B/Y and 0.5 course from the Department of Music Performance Studies or the former Music 4927

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 4901, Music 4902, Music 4903, Music 4904, Music 4905, Music 4906, Music 4910, Music 4911, Music 4912, Music 4913

1.0 course or equivalent from the Faculty of Music

1.0 course or equivalent from any Faculty

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC and THE RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following programs be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MUSIC/HBA

Years 4 and 5 (5.0 Music courses, 2.5 music or non-music courses, and 6.0 HBA2 credits)

A minimum of 7.5 Music elective courses must be completed for the module in Years 2 through 5, at least 5.5 of which must be Music electives. ~~Music electives may include 2.0 music courses at any level and 5.0 music courses at the 2000-level or above.~~

*First-year students must include 1.0 course from each of two of the three categories (A, B, and C). At least 1.0 course must be chosen from each of the three categories (A, B and C).

**No more than 7.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 may be used to fulfill the BA degree requirements.

HBA2

Years 4 and 5 (HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 – except Business 4569 must be taken in Year 4).

2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
- Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
- Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)

3.5 additional business electives

For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.

MAJOR IN MUSIC/HBA

Years 4 and 5 (2-0 2.5 Music courses, 3-0 2.5 Music or non-music courses, and 6.0 HBA2 credits)

A minimum of 4-0 4.5 Music elective courses must be completed for the module in Years 2 through 5, at least 3-0 3.5 of which must be at the 2000 level or above.

*First-year students must include 1.0 course from each of two of the three categories (A, B, and C). At least 1.0 course must be chosen from each of the three categories (A, B and C).

**No more than 7.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 may be used to fulfill the BA degree requirements.

HBA2

Years 4 and 5 (HBA requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5 – except Business 4569 must be taken in Year 4).

2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
- Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
- Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)

3.5 additional business electives

For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and THE SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

INTEGRATED SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN INTEGRATED SCIENCE WITH PHYSICS

Admission Requirements

Admission into WISc is competitive, limited and open only to students who apply to Western through the ES stream of the Ontario Universities' Application Centre. In addition to the Grade 12 requirements, a personal statement is required and will be used as part of the adjudication for admission. See the Western Faculty of Science website for details about the admission selection process.

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must complete the following courses with an average of at least 70%, with no individual course mark below 60%:

0.5 course: Integrated Science 1000Z;

2.0 course: Integrated Science 1001X;

0.5 course: Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B;

1.0 course: Chemistry 1301A/B, Physics 1301A/B or Physics 1501A/B.

0.5 course: Mathematics 1600A/B*.

Students must complete Mathematics 1600A/B with a minimum mark of 55% by the end of Term 1 in Year 2.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

English 0011A/B POETRY AND DRAMA

This course is designed to introduce the student to the study of literature with a focus on poetry and drama, and may include examples from film. The course will encourage a critical approach to literature, with special attention to essay-writing skills.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

0.5 course

English 0012A/B SHORT STORIES AND NOVELS

This course is designed to introduce the student to the study of literature with a focus on short stories and novels. The course will encourage a critical approach to literature, with special attention to essay-writing skills.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

0.5 course

FOODS AND NUTRITION

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be withdrawn.

Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B GLOBAL POLICIES AND FOOD SAFETY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B INTRODUCTORY HUMAN NUTRITION

An introductory study of food and nutrition, with a particular emphasis on nutrient sources, physiological roles, including dietary requirements, and impact on health.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E or Foods and Nutrition 1021 or Foods and Nutrition 2121.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Grade 11 (or higher) Biology and Chemistry are highly recommended as preparation for this course.

Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B LIFECYCLE NUTRITION

A study of nutritional requirements from conception to senescence. Discussion of food habits and nutrition intervention programs in relation to the stages of the lifecycle.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E or Foods and Nutrition 1021 or Foods and Nutrition 2121.

Foods and Nutrition 2070A/B FUNDAMENTALS OF HUMAN NUTRITION

An introductory study of food and nutrition, with a particular emphasis on the role of diet and nutrients in supporting health and preventing the development of nutritional deficiencies and disease. Students have the opportunity to independently explore and conduct an analysis of a nutrient-health relationship.

Antirequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B, Foods and Nutrition 1030E, Foods and Nutrition 1021, Foods and Nutrition 2121.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Grade 11 (or higher) Biology and Chemistry are highly recommended as preparation for this course.

Foods and Nutrition 2130 CULINARY NUTRITION

A study of the principles relating to foods and their preparation with emphasis on nutritional concepts in food preparation. An applied approach will demonstrate the principles and methods of food preparation within the food laboratory.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Nutrition and Families or Food Marketing and Management module, or registration in the Minor in Food and Nutrition.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours and 3 laboratory hours.

Course Weight: 1.0

Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B – INTEGRATED HUMAN NUTRITION

An integrative study of nutrition at the intermediate level. This course explores the roles and functions of nutrients at the organ and system levels under various physiological conditions.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E, Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B and Physiology 1021 or Physiology 2130.

Corequisite(s): Biochemistry 2288A or Biochemistry 2280A.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours 0.5 course.

Foods and Nutrition 2266F/G – NUTRITION EDUCATION AND COMMUNICATION

Short title: *NUTRITION EDUC. & COMM.*

An analysis of behaviour change and communication theory in the context of nutrition education.

Antirequisite(s): Human Ecology 2266F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E or Foods and Nutrition 1021.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B MANAGEMENT FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION

Short title: MANAGEMENT, FOOD & NUTRITION

An introductory study of management functions and principles related to food and nutrition administration.

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 1220E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Foods and Nutrition module.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours 0.5 course.

Food and Nutrition 3390W/X RESEARCH METHODS AND STATISTICS FOR FOOD AND NUTRITION

Short title: RESEARCH METHODS & STATISTICS

This course will cover quantitative and qualitative research methods and statistics specific to food and nutrition.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2205A/B, the former Human Ecology 4411F/G, and all other introductory Statistics courses.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E or Foods and Nutrition 1021 and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Food and Nutrition 2230A/B.

Extra Information: 4 lecture hours and 1 tutorial hour per week, 1.0 course.

Foods and Nutrition 4410A/B GLOBAL POLICIES IN FOOD SAFETY

Food safety policy is examined at local, national, international, and global levels. Through case studies, in-class discussions and activities; the influence of food laws, trading policies, litigation, advocacy efforts, economics and politics in shaping food policy are explored to encourage critical thinking and promote inquiry and analysis.

Antirequisite(s): The former Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Foods and Nutrition 4411F/G SENIOR RESEARCH PROJECT

Students will develop a research proposal and analyze and interpret secondary data (qualitative or quantitative).

Antirequisite(s): Human Ecology 4411F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X. Registration in an Honors Specialization in Foods and Nutrition.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B ADVANCED MANAGEMENT FOR FOODS AND NUTRITION

Short title: ADVANCED MANAGEMENT

An advanced integration of management principles and theories related to food and nutrition administration. Case studies are used to assess and develop analytical and decision-making management skills.

Antirequisite(s): The former Human Ecology 3349A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Foods and Nutrition 4460A/B NUTRITION COUNSELLING

A study of the counselling theories relevant to nutrition and dietetics. Cases specific to nutrition will be discussed.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B. Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Foods and Nutrition 2232 PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the BSc (Foods and Nutrition) or BSc (Human Ecology) programs.~~
Corequisite(s): ~~Foods and Nutrition 1030E, Chemistry 2003A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B.~~
Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 1030 or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, Chemistry 2003A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B.**

Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B NUTRITION THROUGHOUT THE HUMAN LIFE CYCLE

Antirequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B**, Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B.
Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in BSc (Foods & Nutrition) or BSc (Human Ecology) programs.~~
Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E or Foods and Nutrition 1021 or Foods and Nutrition 2121.
Corequisite(s): ~~Chemistry 2003A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1030E or Foods and Nutrition 1021 or Foods and Nutrition 2121.~~

Foods and Nutrition 3310A/B FOOD PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2130, or** Foods and Nutrition 2232. ~~Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Management and Organizational Studies modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).~~
Extra Information: **2 3** lecture hours, **2 3** laboratory hours.

Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B ADVANCED FOOD SCIENCE

Selected processing methods and their effect on the nutritive value and acceptability of a product; properties and uses of food carbohydrates, fats and enzymes used in the food industry. ~~An independent study required.~~
Prerequisite(s): ~~Chemistry 2003A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B and Foods and Nutrition 2232.~~
~~Registration in the BSc (Foods and Nutrition) programs.~~

Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B DIET AND NUTRITIONAL ASSESSMENT

A critical survey of the methods used in the assessment of food and nutrient intakes and nutritional status of ~~communities, groups and individuals, in both health and disease.~~
Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 1030E and Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, and Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B; or Foods and Nutrition 1021 or Foods and Nutrition 2121.** ~~Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module. Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition).~~
Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B.~~

Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B FOOD PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT I

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families or Management and Organizational Studies modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition).~~ **Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B.**
Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B.~~
Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours, 3 lab hours.~~

Foods and Nutrition 3351A/B CLINICAL NUTRITION I

~~Introduction to therapeutic nutritional care/service~~ **the profession of nutrition and dietetics, medical nutrition therapy and the nutrition care process including modifications of normal regular diets to meet special nutritional needs, menu planning; and documentation of nutritional care.**
Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 1030E and Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B, and Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B.** ~~Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B.~~ ~~Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition).~~
Pre- or Corequisite(s): ~~Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B.~~
Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours, 3 tutorial hours.~~

Foods and Nutrition 3355A/B AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SYSTEMS: CRITICAL CONVERSATIONS

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1030E and Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B; Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module or by permission of the Department.

Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B/F/G FUNDAMENTALS OF COMMUNITY NUTRITION

The role of nutrition at the local, regional, national and international levels. Emphasis will be placed on nutrition education, food habits, survey methodology, and current topics in the area of community nutrition processes involved in planning and evaluating nutrition interventions and policy efforts to support population health.

Antirequisite(s): The former Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition) Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1030E, and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B, Foods and Nutrition 2266A/B or Human Ecology 2266F/G.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B.

Foods and Nutrition 3364A/B NUTRITION, AGING AND HEALTH

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1030E and Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B or Foods and Nutrition 1021 (with a mark of at least 70%) or Foods and Nutrition 2121 (with a mark of at least 70%). Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition).

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B.

Foods and Nutrition 3373A/B NUTRITION AND PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

An integrative study of the impact of various levels of physical activity and its impact on health and performance. This course will emphasize the role of nutrition to support health, fitness and performance goals in a variety of populations and explore current trends in sport nutrition. In-activity on nutritional needs and food and nutrient intakes based on current research and recommendations with attention to popular half-truths and myths.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 1030E and Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B, or Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B and Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B. Physiology 1021 or Physiology 2130, and Biochemistry 2280A or Biochemistry 2288A or Foods and Nutrition 1021 (with a mark of at least 70%) or Foods and Nutrition 2121 (with a mark of at least 70%). Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition).

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B or Foods and Nutrition 2245A/B.

Foods and Nutrition 3380A/B POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND ADVOCACY

This course examines policy development in government and the strategies and actions taken by advocacy groups to influence government in the making and implementation of policy and programs. The focus will be on policies affecting foods and nutrition in Canada, but other areas will also be considered.

Prerequisite(s): Human Ecology 2266F/G and registration in year 3 or 4 of the BScFN Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics, Honors Specialization in Food Science and Technology, Specialization in Foods and Nutrition or permission of the Division School of Food and Nutritional Sciences. Students registered in the Major in Leadership Studies may enrol with permission of the instructor.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Human Ecology 2266F/G or Foods and Nutrition 2266A/B, and Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B or the former Foods and Nutrition 3361F/G.

Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B CULTURE AND FOOD

Introduction to the study of social, cultural and communication factors which influence food habits of various ethnic groups that may differ from typical North-American diets. Variations in basic food preparation and culinary techniques will be explored (in the food laboratories) and acknowledged for effective nutrition counselling, education and food service.

Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2130** or **Foods and Nutrition 2232**. Registration in the **Foods and Nutrition** modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).

Extra Information: **23** lecture hours and **23** laboratory hours. Limited enrollment.

Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G FOOD FOR THOUGHT

Concerns for human well being demands a philosophical reflection for responsible thought to what we eat/drink, how and why we provide for others and ourselves. Engages students to think and write critically about questions related to food metaphysics, food ethics, food technology, and food politics. An introductory course in philosophy of food that engages students to think and write critically about topics such as cannibalism, veganism, genetic modification, marketing, and personal responsibility.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 of the BScFN Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics, Honors Specialization in Food Science and Technology, Specialization in Foods and Nutrition or permission of the Division **Foods and Nutrition 1070A/B** or **Foods and Nutrition 1030E** or **Foods and Nutrition 1021** and **Foods and Nutrition 1241A/B** or **Foods and Nutrition 2241A/B**.

Foods and Nutrition 4420A/B SENSORY EVALUATION OF FOODS

Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B**, **Statistical Sciences 2037A/B** or **Sociology 2205A/B** or any **Statistics** course at the 2000 level or above. Registration in the **Foods and Nutrition** modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 3390W/X**.

Foods and Nutrition 4422A/B FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL FOR FOODS AND NUTRITION

Antirequisite(s): **Business Administration 2257**.

Prerequisite(s): **Business Administration 1220E**, **Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B**, **Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B**, **Human Ecology 3349A/B** or Year 4 in the **Foods and Nutrition** programs or permission of the Division of Food and Nutritional Sciences.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B**.

Foods and Nutrition 4440A/B CURRENT ISSUES IN FOOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2232**. Registration in the **Foods and Nutrition** modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major) **Foods and Nutrition 3342A/B**.

Foods and Nutrition 4449A/B FOOD PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT II

Managerial decision making relevant to financial management of a Food Service system. Ethical and professional behavior, internal control, records, work improvement methods and micro-computer applications. Practicum included.

Prerequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 2449A/B** and **Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B**, **Business Administration 1220E**. **Business Administration 2257** is highly recommended. Registration in the **Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics** module.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): **Foods and Nutrition 4429A/B**.

Extra Information: **34** lecture/ hours, **3** practicum hours. Limited enrollment.

Foods and Nutrition 4453A/B CLINICAL NUTRITION II

Advanced principles and practices of **medical nutrition therapy and** nutritional support in clinical conditions. Metabolic, **anatomical** and physiological alternations in selected diseases as **are** the basis for the implementation of dietary modifications.

Foods and Nutrition 4455A/B CLINICAL NUTRITION III

An advanced study of the role of medical nutritional care therapy in the management of selected diseases, conditions and disorders. Case study approach. Practicum included.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 4453A/B with a mark of at least 70% and permission of the Division School. Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module.

Extra Information: 4-3 lecture/practicum hours. Limited enrollment.

Foods and Nutrition 4458A/B EQUIPMENT SELECTION AND FOOD FACILITY LAYOUT

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Management and Organizational Studies modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major, Minor in Foods and Nutrition). Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3348A/B.

Foods and Nutrition 4462A/B COMMUNITY NUTRITION II

This seminar-based course will build on the concepts examined in FN Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B F/G Fundamentals of Community Nutrition. Emphasis will be placed on population-level approaches to nutrition interventions from a public health perspective. It further examines the frameworks and strategies used to support nutrition initiatives at the community and population levels. Students will complete an independent, community-based nutrition program plan and evaluation.

Prerequisite(s): Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B F/G (or the former Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B) with a mark of at least 70% or permission of the School of Food and Nutritional Sciences. Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module.

Foods and Nutrition 4471A/B NUTRITION AND METABOLIC PROCESSES

An integrative study of nutrient metabolism at an advanced level. This course provides an in-depth understanding of the regulation of nutrients at Utilization of the major nutrients emphasizing regulatory mechanisms at organ and cellular levels under various physiological conditions.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2288A or Biochemistry 2280A, Foods and Nutrition 2230A/B. Foods and Nutrition 3344A/B. Registration in the Honors Specialization in Nutrition and Dietetics module.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

History 0020A/B THE EARLY TWENTIETH-CENTURY

Understanding the history of the 20th century world is an important element in participating in modern society. This course will examine the origins of the historical political, economic, social and cultural forces that shape the modern world from the end of the 19th century to the end of the Second World War.

Antirequisite(s): History 0011.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

History 0021A/B THE COLD WAR TO THE PRESENT

Understanding the history of the 20th century world is an important element in participating in modern society. This course will examine the origins of the historical political, economic, social and cultural forces that shape the modern world from the beginnings of the Cold War to our 21st century world.

Antirequisite(s): History 0011.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Preliminary Year Program at Brescia University College.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

HUMAN ECOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Human Ecology 2222F/G A/B PROFESSIONAL PERSPECTIVES

Introduction to the **history, mission, and** philosophy of the **Human Ecology/Home Economics** professions in North America and the evolving concepts of **Human Ecology/Home Economics** as a field of study in higher education. Socialization toward professionalism will include the development of knowledge, skills and values appropriate to the profession.

Antirequisite(s): **The former Human Ecology 2222F/G.**

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families or Family Studies modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).~~

Human Ecology 3033A/B DESIGN FOR HUMAN NEEDS

A survey of both visual and functional aspects of the design of shelter, furnishings, clothing and consumer products. Physical needs, social/psychological factors, as well as technology, environmental, **ethical** and commercial **economic** concerns will be addressed.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major)~~ **Human Ecology 2222A/B or the former Human Ecology 2222F/G.**

Human Ecology 3338A/B ISSUES IN HOUSING

A study of the **economic and ethical principles in** housing needs of individuals and families and how those have been met at different times in history, in different societies and particularly today in Canada, including discussions of housing design, urban planning, environmental issues and alternative housing.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major)~~ **Human Ecology 2222A/B or the former Human Ecology 2222F/G.**

Human Ecology 3343A/B CONSUMER ECONOMICS AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Foods and Nutrition or Nutrition and Families modules (Honors Specialization, Specialization, Major).~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Human Ecology 2222A/B.**

LEADERSHIP STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

Leadership Studies 2000A/B PRIMER ON LEADERSHIP

An introduction to various aspects of the study of leadership, with an emphasis on the theory and practice of leadership.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1000A/B, Leadership Studies 1031.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 1021F/G PEOPLE, POWER AND THE STATE

This introduction to politics emphasizes how people and the state use power to achieve political aims. Students will learn essential concepts (power, authority, democracy, freedom) and influential ideologies (liberalism, conservatism, socialism, feminism, nationalism), explore our institutional landscape (legislatures, executives, the judiciary) and agents of change (parties, media, interest groups).

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 1020E.
Extra Information: 2 hour lecture, 1 hour tutorial, 0.5 course.

Political Science 1022F/G GLOBAL POLITICS AND CONTEMPORARY (DIS)ORDER

Short title: GLOBAL POLITICS

This course introduces students to the study of global politics. Drawing on a range of perspectives, the course examines the most significant issues in global affairs such as war, peace, terrorism, security, diplomacy, nationalism, global justice, global environment, globalization, global governance, poverty, development, human rights, gender, and inequality.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 1020E.
Extra Information: 2 hour lecture, 1 hour tutorial, 0.5 course.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Psychology 1010A/B - INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY AS A NATURAL SCIENCE

Short title: PSYCHOLOGY AS NATURAL SCIENCE

This course introduces students to the biological bases (evolutionary, genetic, and physiological) of behaviour. The course surveys core areas of psychology including behaviour genetics and evolutionary psychology, brain and behaviour, sensation and perception, learning, states of consciousness, motivation and emotion, and cognitive psychology.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X, Psychology 1100E.
Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Psychology 1015A/B - INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY AS A SOCIAL SCIENCE

Short title: PSYCHOLOGY AS SOCIAL SCIENCE

This course surveys core areas of psychology including development over the life span, personality, behaviour in a social context, psychological disorders and their treatment, and applications of psychology.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 1000, Psychology 1000W/X, Psychology 1100E.
Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E COMMUNITY-BASED LEARNING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course: from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 1.0 course: ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E**, or the former ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z~~.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3374F/G-3378F/G~~, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

1.0 course(s) from: Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3311F/G, Economics 3313E, Political Science 3324F/G, Political Science 4422F/G, Psychology 2840F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Social Work 2206A/B.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

2.5 2.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 1.0 course: ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E**, or the former ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z~~.

1.5 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G-3378F/G~~, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

4.0 0.5 course(s) from the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List.

SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

0.5 course from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G; Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B.

0.5 1.0 course: ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E**, or the former ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z~~.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G-3378F/G~~, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G**,

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

0.5 course: Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G.

3.5 3.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

MINOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G* or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2240F/G.

2.0 courses from: First Nations Studies 2218F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E (or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y), or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

CERTIFICATE IN REFUGEES, MIGRATION AND FORCED DISPLACEMENT

Admission Requirements

~~For applicants without an undergraduate degree:~~

~~Any individual may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general admission requirements, i.e. completion of secondary education and admission to King's University College. Non-Western students must first apply to King's through the Ontario University Application Centre in Guelph, Ontario.~~

~~For applicants currently registered in an undergraduate degree program through Western or one of the Affiliates:~~

~~Enrolment in third or fourth year of an Honors Program, or a minimum modular average of 70% in a Major module. This is a limited enrolment program and possession of the minimum admission requirements does not guarantee admission.~~

~~Applicants who already possess an undergraduate degree can apply for the Diploma in Refugees, Migration and Forced Displacement.~~

Module/Program Information

To qualify for the Certificate in Refugees, Migration and Forced Displacement, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.0 2.5 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201Y, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E.

3.0 2.5 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace

Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Religious Studies 2351F/G. A maximum of 1.0 course from the following courses may be counted toward this requirement: History 2201E, Social Work 3344A/B, Sociology 2232, Sociology 3318F/G, Political Science 2218F/G and Political Science 3302F/G.

DIPLOMA IN REFUGEES, MIGRATION AND FORCED DISPLACEMENT

To qualify for the Diploma in Refugees, Migration and Forced Displacement, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.0 2.5 courses: Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3204Y~~ **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E.**

3.0 2.5 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2302A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2303A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Religious Studies 2351F/G. A maximum of 1.0 course from the following courses may be counted toward this requirement: History 2201E, Social Work 3344A/B, Sociology 2232, Sociology 3318F/G, Political Science 2218F/G and Political Science 3302F/G.

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following list be revised.*

Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List of Courses

...
Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2230E, Political Science 2231E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2255F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2270E, Political Science 3302F/G, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 3332F/G, **Political Science 3342F/G or the former Political Science 4422F/G**, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 3357E, Political Science 3369F/G, Political Science 3400F/G, Political Science 4421F/G, Political Science 4422F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, or the former Political Science 3300E, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Political Science 3325E.

...
Sociology 2140, ~~Sociology 2143E~~, Sociology 2145A/B, **Sociology 2200E or the former Sociology 2143E**, Sociology 2220A/B-2221A/B, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Sociology 3339F/G, Sociology 3340F/G, Sociology 3341F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G.

~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 2190, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2195A/B-2199A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2270A/B-2279A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3396F/G-3399F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3452F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4404F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4496F/G-4499F/G, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4401F/G, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4403E.~~

Any Social Justice and Peace Studies course at the 2000 level or above that is not being used to fulfill another module requirement.

Social Work 3308F/G, Social Work 3318A/B, Social Work 3319F/G, Social Work 3344A/B, Social Work 4414F/G, Social Work 4481A/B.

Thanatology 3322A/B.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Media, Information and Technoculture 2025A/B RESEARCH METHODS FOR THE DIGITAL AGE

Extra Information: ~~3 lecture~~ **2 lecture hours and 1 tutorial hour.**

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

Effective **September 1, 2020**, the following courses be revised.

MUSIC 3649A/B STUDIES IN THEORY V **IV**

MUSIC 3650A/B STUDIES IN THEORY VI **V**

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

EARTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Earth Sciences 2222A/B DATA ANALYSIS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING IN **ANALYTICS FOR EARTH SCIENCES**

Earth Sciences 2281A/B GEOLOGY FOR ENGINEERS

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, ~~3~~ **2** laboratory hours.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised to correct an error in the February 16th DAP round of approvals.

MAJOR IN CHILDHOOD AND SOCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Childhood and Social Institutions Major Approved List:

...

Political Science 2225E, Political Science 3303F/G, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3345E, Political Science 4485E.

Psychology 2031A/B, Psychology 2040A/B, Psychology 2410A/B, or the former Psychology 2044, Psychology 2610F/G.

Religious Studies 2139A/B, Religious Studies 4408Y

...